

Oct. 1 1908
Diary for October 1908

Oct. 1. A new report of 3000
mountain goats in
Hwy 2 near Saco say about
a year ago.
That from trip of the one
family looking for you by
Indians saying you the
country's still a good deal
the last of the year. Also state
of the report from 2000
to 3000. See your book for
a sample of the Indians.
Called up for visitors give
out land 1200 in 1908
put on the 1000 and 2000
+ will have 3000 put on the
mountain in 1908 as it is in
the building, that out to
Hwy 2 on Hwy 2000. See
to go with me, the fact that
Chileno could do so on 10
put 1200 in 1908 in
the building. They support

2. deducting 85.42 from
the Spotswood price for the
Mr. Arnold says more,

called on Corde and arranged
to change my holding from
the 22nd to the 20th of the
the 25th on the 20th of the
with Jim and about six (67)
always in England before that
my first experience was the
of the 25th or 26th of the
New York & Albany lines
people in the New York
to the New York & Albany
from 1811 to 1812. They will
then my ticket was by
Mersey when I can make
my deposit on board,
did some clerical work,
got samples of paper from
Lynn & Elford's head
sent to the New York & Albany
on the 25th of the month
and the head from the
sent to the New York & Albany
Clemson & Caldwell's
Clemson & Caldwell's

ing the printing & lighting
etc. I prepared for the
for the house about 2500
Dollars,

2. Had a night's good sleep
yesterday, had a dinner &
lunch at the New York &
arrived at the New York &
from about 10 o'clock
from the office & delivered
them to the office & in
before, brought up a
cut of the old trunk
perhaps for the paper
from the New York &
the first of the paper
collected, all from
called on Gayler & found
them very busy, somewhat
of the paper before they
also saw the blank, signature
to the newspaper to have
a man take the
with me, they seem

The proposed town & irrigation
on Rio Grande, etc. etc. I
often assuming the best of the
the town of El Paso. I think
you decided to send me the
very popular in the country
man is really liked. I am
? The road is in a straight line
? I am sure you will be
priced and get the price
on the Rio Grande. I think
man is really liked. I am
all men who do not care
I am sure you will be
of the Rio Grande. I think
the best of the town of El Paso
kind of road, I think

I had a meeting on the 1st of
El Paso & the Rio Grande. I
for the town of El Paso. I
I think you will be
of the Rio Grande. I think
the best of the town of El Paso
kind of road, I think

Pointed out for the town of
El Paso & the Rio Grande. I
attended the meeting on the
of the Rio Grande. I think
the best of the town of El Paso
kind of road, I think

I had a meeting on the 1st of
El Paso & the Rio Grande. I
attended the meeting on the
of the Rio Grande. I think
the best of the town of El Paso
kind of road, I think

strong. Eli's hat & handkercher
were left in the car after he
went to the store to buy some
new shoes and a cloth bag.
Got a little more of powder
in a frame for a black train,
& ordered for much needed
mud.

10, Went down town and
looked up to some matters
pertaining to the elopement
and obtained records, & had
the announcement in the
obituary taken from the paper
& found that it was
the old man's first in place
as this was shown. This was
a great disappointment to him
as my work at the elopement
was being done with the
elaborate work from my book,
The New set in and Jack
arrives here & and that the
error for a black train,

called at K. Ballman's
and with my brother
and some other people
concerning the American
news agency, Mr. B. told me
I should and found
the company's name as
arranged. Some show
& we had a good night
night

11, Made some preparations
for this evening's dinner
with my dear old folks at
Linda's home in the
morning & had a very
good dinner - was very
enjoyable, after dinner
went to the farm & conducted
the evening's the school
to the school, please from
the school, made some
cakes & had supper with
my dear old folks & enjoyed
them. Please to my dear

just just sitting in a
sweat and a shame that
the best was one of my best
days indeed as I had
had me the pleasure
that she had in the open
only glad to see her to see
and so thankful to see her
his precious presence back
me, can my very presence
and really bring it down to
and being able to meet her
and the first time my soul
she is here, I pray that I
arrived yesterday and
my own soul, but her
presence in the church
room, I am sure a great
experience and it is a
and I should say in the
life of what I should
like to see, when I would
as I said and it is a
and it is a great
and I am sure it will
live in the heart of the
soul

"This is a day" But thanks
for the good and spirit
the victory of the
and I am sure it will
live in the heart of the
soul

13. The Shepherd the best
his family kindness and
tender and in showing
all to want to see
and I am sure it will
live in the heart of the
soul

to send a copy of paper I
got written, checked up 1 p.m.,
got it & got copy of paper
from them to print the evening
news don't call on the Nicolls
As soon as seeing several from
the receipt & the clerk at paper,
England the objects would send
paper for the shop, then the
evil people concerning my
sailing & arranged to send
later in morning, send my
instructions (London) send
out kind (5 p.m.) send home
Clerical paper & material
to give & changed my clothes
& returned at 11.15 in York
to get a train for York
at 5.30, got electrical
at 8. I got a letter next
day upon arrival at York got
papers & called on Mr. W. W. W.
Went over to open a
I had an interview with
Mr. W. W. W. concerning
the 1st. American matter

Very honestly he says and knew
much about it. Got electrical
work up at 11.30 & returned
about midnight.

14. Ruled up small part of this
night. Had rather a small
in the morning. Had on a
Kensington Embassy line at 9.30.
Mended the typewriter & arranged
to send it home. Had spirit in
will. so went to order fuel for
casseroles, had 4 for the stove
could not get with dinner
was given the story of the
my husband's hospital work
which I did of the first my
spirit at that time,
the legend passed & only
during vacation and pro-
ing the work and opening
the way to ~~the~~ here
the school present of paper
this night. The work
was near, the 13.0 and 9.15
next will, the 13.0 and 9.15

Missions or rather 2 parts
Henderson, Dr. Sargent, Dr.
Henderson, Dr. Ruth, Mrs.
H. St. ^{Callano H. St.}
B. Shipping for Honduras
H. St. ^{Callano H. St.} up a conference
arranging the opening sent
in for all America (Baptists)
The conference and a very
pleasant one. Although Dr.
Henderson was absent after
them on the fact's but as usual
overlooked the fact that was
an application shown, Dr. St.
said he had not looked
after it personally, but was
sure that my good had decided
to open if they were paid he
would go into it at all costs
I also see that,
It was decided to start on the
part of Peter, Mrs. Sargent, and
a little more time to get
ready, they agreed it when
a invitation or church was the
English language of that
can be done and then, to the
and fast the work in depth

In regard to securing robes
in the English then I am
to determine whether it
is all he does in the Span,
not in Spanish and to hold
the ground until a fact
comes, it was suggested
that we may be called to
bring more from our friends
and friends. Remember in
our Spanish friends are
needed, the idea of the board
and Mrs. Sargent to do
them one perhaps every
to that on the board report
also available, they advised
that I take some of our
literature along with us as
supplies, books, and of the
the only thing we do
part of our work to meet
my expenses while away
all will pay my expenses from
months for the support of the
family, I am to send a
monthly report of my work

To the Board of Trustees
 of the University of the South
 I have the honor to acknowledge
 the receipt of your letter of the 15th
 inst. in relation to the purchase
 of a new building for the
 use of the students of the
 law department. I am glad to
 hear that you are so anxious
 to provide for the comfort
 and convenience of our
 students. I have no objection
 to the purchase of a building
 for the law department, and
 I am sure that the Board
 will be glad to do so. I
 am, Sir, very respectfully,
 your obedient servant,
 J. M. Smith

Now dear brother, since the
 way is opened, and I am
 in the path of my brethren,
 may I not say, I have no
 objection to the purchase of
 a building for the law
 department, and I am sure
 that the Board will be glad
 to do so. I am, Sir, very
 respectfully,
 your obedient servant,
 J. M. Smith

been right & left tonight, hours
from the examination.

11. Very hard, could say ~~nothing~~ from
the rest of the night, after noon
Penny kindly carried down
to the office and looked after the
cash there, ~~the~~ ~~of~~ ~~some~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~
partly on length of the paper
for the night. Had it, but
not for delivery. Had to say
the supervisor's report that
he had taken it out of the
top of them. I had my pen-
nence & for changing ~~the~~
& soon in a piece of my hand
accepting & his piece of,
Had to begin with the paper
and that he would have the
paper done by 3 pm. But it
did not arrive, had some
of the pieces & the sheets &
in addition to his piece and the
envelopes to a few papers
at 9:15 on Monday & on to start
for me in, also to see
one kind of paper in the
cabinet in the
Came back with paper and
did a little on paper
& ~~sent~~ out the one, had a paper
and my pen, my sheets
with my paper, my sheets
handled, and left for
Harrisburg at 5:25 P. M. Made
station, started on my way
& arrived there about
10:50 Put up at the
James Hotel, had on
my sweater and \$12.40
left and about 10:40.

12. The hotel was 200 & 200-
Packing night, had paid
him by bus \$1.05 after
packing up his trunk and
my, and on my return
at \$1.80. Called on Rev. Mr.
W. L. G. and Mrs. W. L. G.
and finished at 10:30 on Monday

the New York and in South
America, the audience received
the message and wished atten-
tion of some of the State govern-
ment men, like Captain Weston
opposed their aid of the slavery
holders' other friends of the West
had many to speak, their speech
of interest in the work.
Had dinner with Rev. Miller,
and of course with Capt. a -
Gardner, Perry, and last of
Rev. Hodge & Perry's other
sons, had supper with
them, finished at 7:30,
Monday night at 10:30 pm,
leaving the N. Y. on Sunday
they gave me a very cordial
farewell. Monday from West 28th St
the other side of the Hudson -
Sylvestre, especially gave
me an very warm invitation
and spoke of a disarrangement
and I got out to the north &
my health course to Lowell

The people seem to appear
with the ~~most~~ a good number
came up & expressed their inter-
est in the proposed work. One
gentleman travelling with from
Chicago expressed some of
me, according to David
this I agreed to give to you &
you for the work in South
America, a young woman
whom I know and a letter
sent in ~~part~~ by whom a
quantity of new cases being
been no money to give, but
I give largely to that work
of "eat of meat", the
his Miss Hester, a trained
nurse, other expressed their
interest, Robert W. Korman,
the pastor, read a stirring
appeal to his people to help,
first this evening cause,
he orders of the Home & Light
on the 21st of June & among
them a list of the ~~aid~~
night, see how the ~~aid~~

in the interest of opening
up the work of my hospital
in the great fight for tuberculosis
condemned to the house & by
body care. I want to have
only imperfectly alone. I do
not like for pain unknown I will
and say or do as I should
know, and will me in the
future to do better for future
take care.

15, did not get sufficient rest
has still long, often awfully
and less than I should like
some months, but an average
most with Kirkland for dental
and. Almost the number of
ring announced the decision
of the dental work by
Memorial, but the day
not from the minister & the
city by the day & the year.
All old part of the medicine

service & their new building,
spent 2 hours with the dentist
going, did some dental work
Went to see Dr. Jones at his
home and discussed some
matters with him, he seemed
to know the situation & put
the work of the work & change
with this part of the work,
he from me (by in his form
of the building and other
Went to Mr. Mack and attended
a formal meeting to him
Dr. Jones' reply also is about
the same as before, but seen
and meet me there, at the
a service service. The work
and my work leaving in an
effort to collect the work,
I have 1000 in 1000,
I was near 2000, but
we get ready & ready,

20, called on the sister, the
& called on the sister, the
Grand S. C. with her & the
in, looked about for a sign
for the church, they will
sign people about \$25 for a
Lynching - the & name of the
church, but my own, that the
contact at 10:30 & 11:15, did
some other work, after lunch
went to Japan & found the
and going very slow, was
promoted by the night the
and 3 more & the people of
the killing of them by some
of them of the on anything,
put down the and all some
clinical work, & the
the idea of some to Japan &
working and some, to and
and home and worked up to
about 10:30 or later 9:30
at home, looked the book to find
one a first night and for a
needed it

21, had a night night
found a paper, showed & his
only name, called on her
to describe what in, called &
the her for the night, but in,
called up her name, had for 1414
working & rest in, the important
that he can be seen in the
morning, between 8 & 9 o'clock
went to a meeting of the
to go to the school, W. K. K. K.
and even memorial at 12:30,
delivered the, & the night for
letters & letters on an endom-
ing & returned in or been
writing cards, that 3 the
about, & the and had the
part - that in & some the
work, but things, but the
found, that ends there with
the plan for the hospital
and improved in the on the
three plans and that what the

type loan against to one
them, and they may want
they've been under examination
and, her key of entry to the
cause in a good place usually
on English staff - promised to
do output of a on to get matters
in shape by tomorrow. Called
up her file folder. She has
known Edward and I was in
for the chapel and then Ed
regained that they pay up
all once the promised to do
two months up with his
two & report tomorrow morning,
spent a year & spent the sum
ring in trying to push matters
along in order to get ready
for operation by Sunday
and home about 11 o'clock,

29. Called on Mrs. Wood
for 1215 Walnut at 4:30 and
performed a ~~or~~ check on
her fund. The grant was
greatly exceeded and pay of
we could not be asked the
amount of \$1000. We gave me
\$50 for the day, and I gave
the \$50 back. Called on Mrs.
for a check for advertisement in
our last fund. Upon that was
refused. We gave her a check
for \$100. She gave me the ad-
vice last month. Called
called on Mrs. B. Supplement
last week of \$100. A part money
although he had been used
completely, and I got a letter
before for the evening. I
checked - could not. I had
the check folder. Mrs. W. &
had some change.
Worked on letters in case
traveling out for money
but not yet. I'll be away
about 10 o'clock for a while

Did not get through 2008
After meeting 8/14/57, money
Giles & Kaufman's request for
money - the report is that
the money is not available
But still and in one way
must be accompanied,
Went to Japan & arrived at
11/1/57

23, Had a good night's rest
Gleason in his name
After arriving next ~~day~~
to say Dr. Falkman and arranged
to see the school meeting
Thursday evening, Nov. 5th, in
Simple Church. But names
not set. Last seen 11/1/57
all ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~meeting~~ a list for
the school in N. Calif.
When the Railroad & Appr
people people at 814 Market
At end requested them to re-
view the paper near our
school, which they do.

Reminded to do

Wrote up my financial notes
& determined the price for
each of the 100 letters. About
I forgot, but are engaged
with with Dr. Menon's list
at 12:30 (12:45) by with come
in & are sent to the bank
After I purchased a gift. My-
ford Baker by paper for parts
& must be remembered of Alton
who will celebrate that year
including the 2000th. We had
some lunch with, and had in
a quiet way. The school
changed with the 5:10
Went along from & bought a
& seal with paint for the
others of the school, sent
them to work to Japan when
my time was taken up in
one effort to get the com-
plexification of the school for
duplication on days in
Japan. For for 10/1/57

24. Did not get enough sleep
Rise at 6:30, 1st flight down
town & Jefferson program
for education of women
also. Para for a certificate
for embroidery, had to
go to my second lesson for
I got a new 4 point
then on account of the
practice, did not get out
until 10 o'clock - once from
road by 8:15, returned it
to Brookington Co, Rockford
I prepared at 11:30 rise
I have other classes work
at 2:30. 2nd program &
applications & work program
held in the work 3 parties
was closed in 10 minutes
for registration - had lunch
with Jones's & visited in
getting the building up
until 1:30 clock, the work
seemed to end with a

lucky find will explain
about through under
light. I am thankful that
the end is getting in
shape, hope help & more
if it is to be by machine
I will not stop waiting for
at over 12:45 when I return
to

25. The Lord gave me a good
night's rest, the last night
before the Western looking in
in prayer, the Lord gave
to the Washington school, the
preached the sermon at 11:45
the play "The Last Hour
in fact, etc." He made a
great name among and
for the blessed, did not finish
at work, he had dinner at
the Cameron's, at the Old Rally
service our had a sermon by
at speech & a very interesting
service, at the service on
around about 1950, made a

admission it, they sleep with
Came for present & supply
trough it was almost black
might when on overide

26. Had my kind Blue Avenue
ing. Must show beyond 2K
Pushed the contract ~~to~~ the
Gundelost on Em. ~~to~~ and
at your book that edge on it
& turned it over to our lawyer
paying lawyer, but with the
Arising law, over at 12:15 pm
& took up the matter & sending
you objection to the Gundelost
from Blefeld, A Em. & 2. Means
Money with & Disruption. 1. are
the new born ~~with~~ people and
got the money they over no
~~is~~ who line on the edge of
~~the~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
30 - 65 days in case the box.
people at our pay up.

The discovery of the matter ~~was~~
in our records at 1/1/19 in
relation for our ~~to~~ with
Dr. Adeline called on in the
of the ~~to~~ together's manager
at which she is be the end
did should work & work to
Spain & attacked the service
of ~~to~~ our over shipping
for in Sweden & the ~~to~~ de
Dr. Pullinger, the ~~to~~ will
other ~~to~~ at your & your
a meeting & signed receipt &
renewed it, but ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
the ~~to~~ ~~to~~!

27. Had write a ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
Shuttle for it, must and
A 2 wire business for our
general ~~to~~ & kept at y
market about 1800 & only got
\$15.00, did some ~~to~~ ~~to~~
Mark 1. ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~
Tennis. ~~to~~ ~~to~~ on the ~~to~~

and that, in some months
pertaining to our ~~all~~ ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
most ~~all~~ ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
only ~~and~~ ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
Tulani & of ~~re~~ ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
on our ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
mile do ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
to ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
at ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~

Went to ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
Two ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
money for our ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
with ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
supply of ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
Went out with ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
around ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
some ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
the ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
the ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
We had a ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
arrive ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
of ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
about 11:45, Lind,

28. The ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
and ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
with ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
also ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
not for ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
got to ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
our ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
enough - ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
by ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
At the ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
his ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
at ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
and ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
will ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
proprietor ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
he ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
at ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
report of ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
unless ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
one ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
the ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
I ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
about ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
two ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
to ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~
called on ~~at~~ ~~by~~ ~~our~~

company and later advised
a letter to the club which
was subsequently asking the mem-
ber Co. Sperry City to pin
us the 1st of the club
amounting to about \$1500.00
on order for a real good
Mushell the church 1st of 1954
at (Barnaby) for \$500.00
Living Wesley across. Went
to the Phelps Mr. Silman's
and went for some of our
master relation & they will
over for the Washington City
cellular on the Washington
Williams at the Bellevue
The other for a good quantity,
but lunch would be for an
after with her husband, made
a number of calls in city
after the service done for
the 1st & Charles Street. He
cleared some of his night work
and had a meeting of the Council
at 5:30 PM. A discussion means by

except nobody on our must on
obligation, We should call
& encourage and assisting for
the most coming - on last call
formed a fund at the call
this begin - to round meeting
up, all over after meeting
I needed some. My lunch of
retard about 11:00 AM.

25th. Not a good night's rest again
and there at point & rest. I
knew the. What time at
with still as far as 5:45 - the
got at 5:45 - called on Anne
Lester & got from her back to
\$1500.00 in the Washington
and her car not get in truck
and the line. Will round others
last did not succeed. She needs
has only 400.00. Not a
day and her husband's needs

Handled to get my msg. I. ~~to~~
~~the~~ ~~make~~ ~~from~~ ~~5:00~~ ~~to~~ ~~my~~
Kegan's meeting from April, called
up the Dr. Davis, Dr. E., & then got
an answer, in the plane only from
the encouragement, but I had
to wait for her & a ~~letter~~ a very
preparation of meeting at which it
was decided to ~~by~~ ~~question~~ a
table out a board's good in
order to enable us to make
arranged for our list, the
should email held a meeting
otherwise & instructed the
office to replicate the work
of those of the midnight when
get books!

30. After working around eleven
from 10:00 to 11:00, I met the
N. Davis, Dr. E., and got a copy
in shape for \$500. This was
and he asked that I provide
the book of 100 pages, some

they had left helped me.
I would have spoken on that
it is all O.K., I had to have
some money for books for
me & he had returned,
but ~~the~~ ~~number~~, but some
chemical work, some the new
papers - ~~books~~, I hope and
from them some information
concerning the A.R. that I
the paper's work on purpose
by the hands of ~~the~~ ~~papers~~,
I had to get a copy for the papers
K. & L. of our ~~the~~ ~~new~~ ~~papers~~
Chicago. I had some got a
copy of ~~the~~ ~~papers~~ for our paper work
and I was successful. I had
a report had out for me &
in this book, the Royal Paper
and to have money & get \$100
next with the small amount,
the ~~the~~ ~~papers~~ and enough
for ~~the~~ ~~papers~~ ~~the~~ ~~papers~~
to check, when I left at 11:00
they were that of ~~the~~ ~~papers~~
I am to be in on 11:15 hours.

It was almost 11 o'clock when
Wednesday, I wanted to see how the
great things they do for getting
out the best of the human mind.

31, came at 5 o'clock after 4 1/2 hours
of good sleep & went to see the
Ellis & Elmer's rest of them. This
is the "Release of the mind" in the
application of the same. Actually
should have done just today.
It is a dream by the mind, and
and this being the so-called as
early as the mind when he re-
sponds (his wife for him) 1800 P.M.
more. But around one that
his father, his wife, who is not
of that formation, probably as
too of I could get him, Black
made a first examination. It
can be put in a sleep in the mind,
but a human mind is not
designed to see in that of his
honey, 6:15 they at, and
could not find him.

Even down to the last of the
week, worked for about
an hour & the mind at
that a returned in the
last at the end of the
of the communication. It
29, Mr. Hill's only one 1,
put the mind for 5000 copies
at the 1/2 P.M. 1/2 P.M. 1/2 P.M.
is reported that they were
out each of the mind so I had
to go out of the mind, to put
at one day after the other.
I could not do it at all.
11:55 or 11:57 before I put out
the communication. The mind is
out in the mind & since the
mind & the mind is necessary
and put the mind in the
fact, being that the mind has
been found to be all of the
of the mind. I found a
I was the mind for the
people who are the mind
around the mind. They had
nothing that if they had

a meeting concerning the
all matters of our body and
would do their best that
God will be the ruler of
what is wrong when the
may be outside our control
what our obligations, and
I heard in his hands some
he did it. I think to be
lord, but a little later
and then got to the office
about 1:15. Just could
and made my report
at my next meeting
The company follows and
on with this work of
I got my report in shape
at that I could give the
them the records & show
ments. The company
are pleased to profit.
At last, the work
at last was put in the
handy to the directors
for his own and the world

giving and was first
open to the Reg. before I
his case. I was my
final meeting with the Com.
before going sailing for
I remember, his check from
you and give me the same
in this relation, and, being
this time the best you can
overplace things through
his hands, and, and
put this and in fact, again
when on paper then draw a
check of about \$1000 making
on the conference, making
locally. By the special app
part of the report, the
part of about \$500 or all spent
for the camp and the office
my to pay the deficit of
that subject is being done up
cabin and the night of
received by the Reg. and
if they should receive and
the best has been received
the work carried on.

over 20 that we have
planted 23 Sunday school B
29 chapters, three Sunday
schools, two from district
council and two mission
churches, leaving 20 chapters
and that many Sunday schools
in a health condition by
our diligent work and lab-
or. We wish for further
growth and because of his
own incompleting of the
mission work, I have
asked for more facilities
regard by the Executive
and decide if necessary to
discontinue the work of
clearing, and by that
that we should have
we could not get work
on the field to any if we
they all accomplish some
good during their vacations
and especially those who
are faithful and
we should still have

a work to the practice

of the name, the remain-

ing 20 chapters have at

least 20 chapters in 20 districts
total - there are 20 districts

the districts of 20 districts,

and one of 20 districts,
so has at one of 20 districts

blackboard and there is
a contact of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

and one of 20 districts,
and one of 20 districts

Expenses in the District

the South American Board
 Oct 7 12 Dinner to A. H. Robinson 1.85
 Oct 17 R. H. Green, Public. & H. H. Long 1.50
 " 18 4 buffets for committee to report 1.09
 " " 2 meals for 19 men 1.80
 " 18 R.R. fare by R. M. & A 1.30
 " " breakfast 1.25
 Oct 19 29 expenses on Ticket G. L. H. 10.00
 Nov 4 24 dinner tickets for New York & Hamilton 18.50
 Atlantic News 7.50
 Atlantic Travel 10.50
 Dinner 18.00
 Nov 6, 6. 4 meals lunch & bread at Sta 1.35
 " 6 R.R. fare N.Y. & New York 1.30
 " 6 Removal & travel to Cobnic 1.40
 " 7 24 Hotel bill - New York 1.80
 " 7 Removal (chair & table) 2.50

Miscellaneous Expenses

10/1-08 Sunday dinner for 9 persons 2.85
 10/14-08 Mr. Williams mail N.Y. 50
 10/20-08 Miss W. by sign 1.00
 10/21/08 hair 1.25 to L. H. & L. H. 2.00
 10/22/08 bar - 1 pot for 24 persons .35
 10/23/08 1/2 Salubric fare N.Y. 1.40
 10/24/08 Dinner - 4 plates 1.75
 10/30/08 sleep medicine, dose 10¢ 2.50
 10/31/08 Affidavit study hours .50

Hospital Expenses

Expenses to R.R. Agent \$ 2.30
 See Sept. report
 Oct 27 Dinner in waiting N. H. 1.30
 " 24 Lunch & lunch N. H. 1.30
 " 24 Lunch at York 1.25
 14 2 meals for 2 persons 2.00
 15 breakfast for 2 persons 1.00
 " 2 meals for 2 persons 1.50
 " 2 meals for 2 persons 1.60
 " 2 meals for 2 persons 1.35
 " 2 meals for 2 persons 1.30
 " 2 meals for 2 persons 1.45

Oct Per Day Oct

1. Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
3 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" R-401 Grow Tickets	25-
4 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
5 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
6 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
7 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
8 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
9 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
10 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
11 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
12 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
13 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
14 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
15 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
16 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
17 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-

Oct

19 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
20 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
21 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
22 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
23 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
24 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
25 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
26 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
27 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
28 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
29 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
30 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-
31 Sandhurst V52 21st Market	25-
" Rapid Grow Tickets	25-

11.87

Appointments

Protecta Chlorful

dropper

End of Chlorful

9/1057151

beginning fresh

83,10

Reddish on Chlorful

84,95

End of Reddy,

1192,00

Watered -11

18,85

1190,85

6310

3705

100,49

91,51

End of the Summer

192,00

200

192

281

~~100~~

45.00